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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

o (JPrint this incident.

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Brian Eckersley

Incident Details

Page 1 of 5

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Date Received Date of Occurrence
10/17/2015 10/9/2015

Record ID # Incident No

9027 15-355516

Date/Time Entered
10/17/2015 00:43

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
01:15

IA No

F15-099

Officer McMurtrey applied open hand palm strikes to a suspect attempting to flee in a vehicle with a possible
hostage. After a pursuit and K9 track for the suspect, Officer McMurtrey pointed his firearm at the suspect
attempting to climb over a fence towards Officer McMurtrey's location in a continued effort to flee capture.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 12/22/15.

Incident Location

* 900 Maxwell ST, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Fleeing (Felony) Self Initiated

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Street Light

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
No No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'4" to 5'6"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
a-0-3 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ELPHQpK%2{FB...

12/23/2015



Incident Summary

David Dre Mckinsey-Pace

DOB: 6/10/1993 Race: Black Gender: Male

Address
e Transient, Spokane, WA 99201

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury

Regions

Injury Locations

Page 2 of 5

No injuries noted or visible

Charges against this citizen
* Traffic Offense
e Felony - Property Crime
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Christopher McMurtrey - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: No
e Firearm-Draw/Direct - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used

Effective?

Regions

Points of contact

Body Weight/Manual Force

No

Firearm-Draw/Direct

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ELPHQpK%2{FB...

Yes

12/23/2015



Incident Summary

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

Page 3 of 5

No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Witnesses

Sergeant Brian Eckersley - Payroll Number:

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
10/17/2015 radio wav
10/17/2015 My review docx
10/17/2015 Ofc reports pdf
10/17/2015 Ofc reports part 2 pdf
11/16/2015 CAD Report pdf
11/16/2015 Body Camera link
11/16/2015 McMurtreys draw/direct additional pdf
11/16/2015 Eckersley findings draw/direct docx
11/18/2015 Body Cam Video From McMurtrey's Draw and Direct
11/18/2015 Body Cam Video McMurtrey and Lesser links docx

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ELPHQpK%2{FB...

12/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved
10/17/2015 Sergeant Brian Eckersley”Lieutenant Alan Arnzen [(none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review

Recipient's Comments/Response: There is also a pointing of firearm by McMurtrey that needs to be
covered. It appears no pictures of McKinsey-Pace were taken. Can you articulate if he had any injuries, or
complaint of injury from the open palm strikes?

10/18/2015 "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen |([Sergeant Brian Eckersley|(none)

Sender's Instructions: There appears to be a pointing of a firearm from McMurtrey that needs to be
covered. Also it appears no pictures were taken of McKinsey-Pace's face. Can you articulate what you saw,
were there any injuries or complaint of injury? Arnzen 095

Recipient's Comments/Response: I have attached the video link, and additional from McMurtrey about the
draw/direct and my findings regarding that use of force. There were no injuries to the suspect and none
reported.

11/16/2015 Sergeant Brian Eckersley”Lieutenant Alan Arnzen |[[(none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review, new information added

Recipient's Comments/Response: Sergeant Eckersley stopped a suspicious vehicle and was assisted by
Officer McMurtrey. They both felt they might have a kidnapping or sexual assault crime based on actions of
male driver who was wearing very little clothing and the non-responsive female hidden in back seat. Officers
attempted to get control of David at the driver's door. He refused verbal commands to hand the keys over
and unlock the door. He pushed and swatted at Officer McMurtrey's hand. Officer McMurtrey used 2-4 open
palm strikes to David's face in an attempt to gain control. David subsequently drove off striking a police car
and engaging in a pursuit. He was located after a K-9 search. At that time Officer McMurtrey pointed his
firearm at David to gain control and arrest him. Open Palm Strikes The force used caused no injury or
complaint of injury. The suspicious circumstance/kidnapping/sexual assault the officer were investigating
were serious felonies and required them to control David and his actions as the victim was in the back seat.
David was resistive and assaultive towards the officers. The use of force was appropriate and within policy.
Pointing of a Firearm Officer McMurtrey was assisting in a K-9 track of David who had shown his violent
propensity by striking a police car and engaging in a pursuit. He also was resistive and assaultive at first
contact. The pointing of a firearm assisted Officer McMurtrey in gaining control and arrest of David without
injury. The use of force was appropriate and within policy. Lt. Arnzen 095

11/18/2015 "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen ”Captain David Richards |[(none)

Sender's Instructions: Captain Richards for your review and recommendations. To view video us the docx
file as the video links that are attached don't work. the URL is cut and pasted on the docx file. Lt. Arnzen 095

Recipient's Comments/Response: I spoke to Lt. Arnzen in person reference this incident and have also
reviewed the vehicle pursuit portion of this incident also submitted by Lt. Arnzen. Officer McMurtrey's uses of
force in this incident, open palm strikes and pointing of his firearm, were both justified and within policy
during the specific circumstances in which they were deployed. He used the minimal amount of force
necessary to gain the desired compliance and/or results at those specific times during the incident. No further
actions are recommended. Capt. David Richards South Precinct

11/28/2015 Captain David Richards

Chief Patrick Dobrow Sergeant David
Staben

Sender's Instructions: Please see attached reviews. The uses of force were appropriate and within SPD

policy.

Recipient's Comments/Response: UOF is within policy.

12/17/2015 "Ms Michelle Reiner lAsst Chief Craig Meidl  [[(none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review.
Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELPHQpK%2fFB... 12/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Sergeant Brian Eckersley

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Sergeant Brian Eckersley

Captain David Richards

Chief Patrick Dobrow

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELPHQpK%2fFB... 12/23/2015



| stopped the vehicle for a traffic violation after observing the driver park on the sidewalk. A female
passenger began to step out and then got back in the vehicle which proceeded W/B towards Monroe on
Maxwell. Upon contact | saw the driver was only wearing a shirt, underwear, and an ankle monitor. He
was extremely nervous and uncooperative. The female that | had seen was now concealed under a
blanket on the floorboard of the rear passenger seat area. | could not see if there was anyone else
under the blanket with her, keeping her down.

The driver stalled and was reluctant to turn off his vehicle. He refused to hand me the keys. He denied
there being any females or any other passengers in the vehicle. He refused to move the blanket and |
directed the female to sit up so | could make sure she was OK and she did not move. | knew the female
had not gotten out of the vehicle.

His behavior, demeanor, lack of clothing, ankle monitor, and deception about the female caused me
extreme concern that she was being held in the car or directed to stay under the blanket. | believed that
she may have been being held against her will or the victim of a recent sexual assault.

The suspect kept scanning for an escape route. Officer McMurtrey arrived and observed the same
subject and witnessed our dialogue. He was clearly aware of the situation as he asked if the male was
kidnapping the female. | was having the same thoughts and we had not had time to discuss the
situation or even leave the driver’s door of the vehicle. Officer McMurtrey moved his patrol car to the
front of the suspect vehicle to try and block him from leaving with the female.

The suspect took off in his vehicle, intentionally striking Officer McMurtrey’s vehicle and causing
significant damage to the door. His desperation to escape added to our fears for the females’ safety.
Officer McMurtrey initiated a pursuit in his vehicle and a 2" marked unit immediately fell in line. | was
not in a pursuit authorized vehicle and did not pursue.

Officer McMurtrey initiated and | allowed the pursuit to continue for the following reasons:

Crime: We believed the suspect could be involved in the crime of 2" degree kidnapping and the victim
was still under his control inside his vehicle.

Threat: The driver was observed only wearing his underwear and an ankle monitor. He would speak
over us to prevent us from communicating with the female under the blanket. We had no way of
communicating with her to verify if she was free to leave or observe her physically for injuries. We
believed she was in danger by the suspect who was in control of the vehicle and she would be in
extreme danger if we allowed him to leave with her in the car.

Resistance: The driver hesitated in turning off the ignition and removing the key when directed to do so.
He completely refused to hand me the keys to prevent him from fleeing the scene. He refused to unlock
the doors so we could check on the welfare of the female inside. He refused commands to keep the
keys out of the ignition when he started it again and he disobeyed commands to stay there and turn the
ignition back off. He physically resisted Officer McMurtrey’s attempts to grab the keys and prevent the



driver from putting the keys in the ignition and the vehicle in gear. He drove away while | was still
holding him in left arm control. The driver purposely accelerated into Officer McMurtrey’s patrol car
causing heavy damage and fled at high rates of speeds from uniformed Officers in marked patrol cars.

Based on the overall circumstances and observations of David McKinsey-Pace’s bizarre behavior, |
believe Officer McMurtrey was reasonable in his belief that the female was being held against her will
by David. | had also come to the same conclusion with nearly all the same information available to
Officer McMurtrey. Therefore, based on the circumstances described above, | believe Officer
McMurtrey was justified and within policy on his use of force of 2-4 open hands strikes to his face of
David McKinsey-Pace. | also believe he was justified and within policy on his initiation and continuation
of the pursuit for the perceived crime of 2" degree kidnapping. For the collision involving Officer
McMurtrey’s vehicle | would find this to be unpreventable as it was a parked in that location as a
necessary tactic to try and control the scene and prevent a pursuit. The suspects’ actions alone caused
the collision.



Following the pursuit, and during a K9 track, the suspect attempted to escape apprehension by climbing
over a fence towards Officer McMurtrey’s location. Officer McMurtrey’s original report indicated that
he pointed his firearm at the suspect. From Lt. Arnzen and then at my request, Officer McMurtrey
wrote an addition to the incident to further describe the reasoning behind use of force. | viewed his
body camera video that showed Officer McMurtrey address the suspect who had quickly jumped to the
top of a fence while trying to evade capture by the tracking K9. Officer McMurtrey did point his issued
handgun at the suspect for approximately 6 seconds until the suspect came over the fence and could be
taken into custody. During that time Officer McMurtrey was in control and giving commands and
direction to the suspect. Under the circumstances known to Officer McMurtrey at the time, and
detailed in his report | found his actions to be reasonable and within policy.

In regards to the palm strikes mentioned previously, McKinsey-Pace did not suffer any injuries and did
not have any marks. He did not complain of any injuries. Photographs should have been taken at the
scene to show the lack of injuries, however his booking photograph from that day confirms that there

were none.



Link to body cam video from McMurtrey on the pointing of a firearm

https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceView&eviden
ce id=1a068ae135224264a33549f2c41526f6&partner id=51cblclcc35e40d7abal2f37cf7f20b2

Officer Lesser body cam video from K-9 track

https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Fvidence&page=FvidenceView&eviden
ce id=ddballc3b76f476fb6bfldfd6d842c35&partner id=51cblcicc35e40d7a6al12f37¢f7f20b2
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff E=goul
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-355516
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

Arrest, Domestic Violence ELUDING MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O o
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT ‘(Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TQO DATEIME DISTRICT

Fri  10/09/2015 01:15 Fri  10/09/2015 01:15 | Fri  10/09/2015 02:50

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME ~ | reporT DATE REPORT TIME EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

10/09/2015 02:52

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

M-10.09.040(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV /90Z

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

46.61.024 ATMP TO ELUDE PURSU POLICE VEH, 9A.48.080(1)(B) MAL MISCH(RISK INTRPT SERV PUB

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
Maxwell & Monroe , Spokane, WA
SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested )

' - INCIDENT XREF

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
B. Eckersley

RACEETHNICTY

SEX

=t TS
DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (206) 778-1166

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRSTMIDDLE

A-1 McKinsey-Pace, David Dre M | B-Black 06/10/1993 22
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

506" 160 Medium Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY T | 915 S Walnut, Spokane, WA 99204

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENTISCWOLIADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

DESCRIPTION

UCR/NCIC CODE

CHARGE LEVEL

Misdemeanor M-10.09.040(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV /90Z

WARRANT # BAIL TvvPE oF ARREST " | MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody NDIATOR - O

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE

Felony Class C 46.61.024 ATMP TO ELUDE PURSU POLICE VEH

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody R I3

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE

Felony Class C 9A.48.080(1)(B) MAL MISCH(RISK INTRPT SERV PUB /290

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody INDIGATOR ]

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1047 - McMurtrey, Christopher

DISTRIBUTION

DATE/TIME
10/09/2015

APPROVAL
#433 Yamada, Isamu
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CITATION # DATE TIME B BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME

N052379 10/09/2015 |01:15 Spokane County Jail 10/09/2015 |01;15
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | %A:EES SUSPECT ARMED WITH

1518 W Knox, Spokane, WA 99204 Plonarriss | Etaes | -
JUV. PAR/GRD. i NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

Notified

|| YES[ZIN0|

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE

V-1

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.

OTHER ID

Oeaxe

SEX | RACEETHNICITY
F W-White

HEIGHT
5'02"

WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR
117 Light Brown

DESCRIPTORS
BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT-

ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
IALITY

, Spokane

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

PHONE

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS

DRIVER'S LICENSE O Fake I STATE

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.

#4a

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

OTHER ID

Ceake

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT

VICTIM OF

QFNDR, #

Scanned Document:

T .
E@\@iﬂ i 3
e e e EEEith
cool CIRCUMSTANCES LlCENSE NO I LICENSE TYPE
V.2 | Destroyed/Damaged/Vandalized, 57359D WA | 1FM5K8ARTEGA80810
YEAR MAKE MODEL BODY STYLE TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
2014 Black White
SPECIAL FEATURESIDESCRIPTION
SPD VEHICLE #362
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE |
VEHICLE DISPOSITION ] : VALUE B
BLE"T AT SCENE REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP $
DRIVEN AWAY [] TOWED)
LOCKED KEYSINVEHICLE | DELINQUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 4
PAYMENT CONSENT Window [ Jinterior DAMAGED —
[} Yes [ONo |[JYes [ONo |[] Yes [ONo [[J Yes [JNo|[] Yes [JNo Top HUnderslde 5
AREA 1
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR '
/
&
TIME RELEASE NO| RELEASING AUTHORITY " TIME OPERATOR'S NAME

Date Stored-10/9/2015 Time Stored-12:07:13 PM
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED INCIDENT NUMBER
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CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO
V-1 |Investigative Information A VA3965 1B3ES56C85D 152057
YEAR ) M_ODEL BODY STYLE TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
2005 | Dodge SX 2.0 (Neon) 02: Sedan, 4 Door | Red Red
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIF‘TIOI\E
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER a ) ¢ HOME PHONE
McKinsey-Pace, David Dre
VEH'LCELFE, RITSZSEHIIEON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE §
Hermven s 1 rowed 916 S Walnut, Spokane, WA 99204
Foerees " TKEYS IN VEHICLE FER LI\I.'!NE%L‘FW glg"\'ﬂSMENT DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE E;/:\]M\;\IﬁdEw Dlmen‘m SHADE IN 3
[ Yes [ONo :[]Yes [ONo |[] Yes [No [[] Yes [JNo|[] Yes []No [lror  [Joedersice. EQZ:GED1 " 5
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR 10
—

On 100915 at approx1mate|y 0115 hours, | responded to the mtersectlon of Maxwell and Monroe to
assist SPD Sgt. B. Eckersley (L235) with a traffic stop.

Upon my arrival, | approached the vehicle, a 2005 Dodge Neon, WA LIC# AVA3965. Upon
approach, Sgt. Eckersley advised he saw a female under a blanket in the back seat.

| saw the female and called out to her. She was in the fetal position in the back seat. She was
completely covered with a blanket. She was not moving. | immediately feared that the female had
been harmed or was being held against her will.

| tried to open the back door to check the welfare of the female. The door was locked. As soon as |
tried to open the door, the driver started the vehicle. Sgt. Eckersley warned him to hit it off, with no
compliance.

| ran to my patrol car, a marked police vehicle (#362). | pulled it in front of the suspect's vehicle in
an attempt to prevent him from driving away, which was my immediate fear.

| heard Sgt. Eckersley yelling at the driver. | jumped out of my patrol car. | was wearing police
issued uniform with badge and patches affixed. | yelled at the driver to turn the car off as well. He
did not. | reached in to try and take the keys from the vehicle. The driver's window was down. The
driver then grabbed my hand and batted it away from the keys. At that time, he tried to place the
vehicle in to drive. | grabbed for his hands.

| then pushed the driver back in to his seat by his head. My intent was to distract him from placing
the vehicle in to drive. He pushed back against my hands and still tried to place the vehicle in to

gear.

e e Iy e b g ]
10/09/2015 11:41:12 929
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| delivered approximately 2-4 open hand strikes to his face for the following reasons:

Crime:
Failure to comply, we were investigating a possible kidnapping and were trying to conduct a welfare
check of the person that was unresponsive and wrapped in a blanket in the back seat.

Threat:
The driver was wearing only his underwear, was barefoot and had an ankle monitor on his ankle. It

was possible that he was also committing the crime of Escape. He was attempting to drive away in
a vehicle. Vehicles weigh over 3500 Ibs and can be deadly if used to strike a person. The vehicle
had not been searched, and it was possible that the driver had access to a weapon, well within his

reach an out of our sight.

Resistance:

The driver was using the vehicle's door to prevent us from getting to him to prevent him from running
in the vehicle. The driver batted my hands away twice when | tried to remove the keys from the
ignition of the vehicle, which he had started after Sgt. Eckersley told him to turn it off.

The strikes had little effect. At that time, | was standing on the driver's side, about parallel with the

front wheel. He placed the vehicle in to drive and accelerated. The driver drove directly in to my
marked police vehicle, which was blocking his path of escape. He could have turned to the vehicle's .~
left to avoid the crash, but drové directly in to my patrol car. My driver's door was open. His vehicle ~
collided with the driver's front side and door, causing severe damage to my patrol car.

The driver then sped away SB on Monroe. He still had the female inside his car.

At that time, ! believed that the female was in danger. She was unresponsive to our verbal
commands. She was wrapped in a fetal position in the back seat. We were unable to get to her

before the driver sped away.

| jumped into my patrol car and activated my emergency lights. | engaged the driver in a vehicle
pursuit. He darked out his lights. When he initially began the pursuit (Eluding), the driver sped

away while | was struggling with him at the driver's door. This place me in great danger of being
struck by the vehicle, due to his reckless abandon.

The vehicle traveled EB on Augusta to Post and then NB. At the time, the vehicle was several
blocks ahead of mine. | had my emergency lights and sirens activated.

The vehicle turned WB on Indiana and then sped W on Northwest Blvd. | estimated the vehicle's
speed to be in excess of 60 MPH, based on my patrol car's speed and that fact that | was losing

Scanned Document: Date Stored-10/9/2015 Time Stored-12:07:13 PM
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ELUDING _ O 15-355516

distance on the vehicle.
There was no traffic and the roads were dry. The weather was cloudy.

Just past Monroe and NW BLVD, two other patrol cars entered the pursuit. At that time, | pulled
over to the side of the road, about two blocks W of Monroe, due to the fact that my vehicle had
heavy damage.

Officers then alerted that they located the suspect vehicle in the alley behind the Medicine Shoppe,
1300 W Northwest Blvd. | drove to that location and assisted K9 Officer Gorman with tracking the
subsect.

It was not until that time, that | was able to activate my body camera, due to the situation being
tense, uncertain and rapidly evolving. .

We tracked with the K9. We located a female hiding under the front porch of 1418 W Knox. We
simultaneously learned via radio that she was likely the protected female on a DV protection order.
She was protected from the named driver, David McKinsey-Pace. Officer Valencia, while clearing
behind the K9-s track, observed the female hiding under the porch. We coaxed her out, and |
conducted a pat down for weapons with none found. Officer Valencia then tock her to be
interviewed.

Officers Gorman, Briggs, Lesser and | Céntinued tracking with the K9 for the suspect.

Officer Gorman alerted me that he believed the suspect may be hiding behind the back fence in the
back yard of 1518 W. Knox. See Officer Gorman's report relating to his K9 behavior and track.

As Officer Gorman circled around to clear the yard, McKinsey-Pace tried to jump the fence. | was
standing on the other side.

| directed my firearm at him and told him to get on the ground. | grabbed him from the fence and
pulled him an to the ground and in to the prone cuffing position. He was then taken in to custody.

Other officers booked him in to jail.

| informed Sgt. Meyer of the use of force.

McKinsey-Pace was booked for DVOPV and attempt to elude. | am also adding a charge of 2nd
Degree Malicious Mischief due to the fact that he intentionally used his vehicle to ram through my
patrol car in order to escape us. This caused sever damage to a government vehicle, rendering it
out of service.

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER j

1092015 11:41:13 140
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| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer C. McMurtrey 1047/D363
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REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Fri 10/09/2015 01:15
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - B ATTEMPTED
ELUDING O (|
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 - o ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME | CLEARED TIME ' REPORT DATE REPORT TIME |
J 11/07/2015 16:47
PRIMARY CHARGE o - ' UCR/NIBRS CODE
NARRATIV

L

W. Knox.

I was directed by Officer Gorman to hold the East perimeter of the yard while he tracked with
into the back yard.

The concern was that the suspect could escape the K9 by jumping the fence. | was the
containment.

Reference the listed call, K9 Officer Gorman and | took the suspect in to custody in the yard of 1518

the K9

When Officer Gorman and his K9 entered the back yard, the suspect climbed the fence. | drew my
firearm while he was on top of the fence. | pointed my firearm at him for the following reasons:

Crime:

We were investigating a possible kidnapping, had probable cause to arrest the suspect for Eluding,

Malicious mischief (ramming a patrol car) an DVOPV.

Threat:

The suspect showed the lengths he was willing to go to elude capture by ramming a patrol car with
his vehicle. He acted with no regard for civilian and police officer's safety by driving his car in a
reckless manner in an attempt to evade capture. He was unsearched at that time. | did not know

what weapons he was in possession of at that time. He had been hiding behind a fence and
caught him by surprise. The fact that he was still attempting to evade capture in a residential
neighborhood was concerning to me, because | did not know what he would do or attempt to
keep from being detained. | was the only officer with him at that time.

Resistance:

do to

He was still in the act of evading capture. He had ran in a vehicle at a high rate of speed, rammed a

patrol car and then fled on foot. He ignored numerous K9 PA announcements to surrender a
hopping a fence to further evade capture.

nd was

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER | DISTRIBUTION
#1047 - McMurtrey, Christopher
APPROVAL - | DATEMVE i

#581 - Austin, Brent 11/07/2015 17:10|
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He then surrendered and complied with my verbal commands. | was able to take him in to custody
without further force.

C. McMurtrey 1047/D363
| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
11/07/2015 1712:47 432
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-355516
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 10/09/2015 01:15
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ELUDING —‘
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEAREDTIME REPORTDATE  |REPORTTME
10/10/2015 J 00:41
PRIMARY CHARGE ~ TUCRINIBRS CODE

On 100915 at 0115 hrs, | observed a maroon colored Dodge Neon (Wa license # AVA3965) dnvmg W/B on Maxwell at
Howard. The vehicle drove up on the north sidewalk of Maxwell and stopped so that half of the vehicle was in the lane
of travel and the other half on the sidewalk. The rear passenger door opened. | observed a female step halfway out of
the car. She was wearing light colored print leggings. She immediately got back into the vehicle and it continued w/B
on Maxwell. | saw the rear tail lights did not work. | stopped the vehicle for stopped/standing on roadway and
defective equipment. | was driving an unmarked Ford Expedition equipped with emergency lights and sirens. | was
wearing a tactical vest adorned with “Police” on the front and back panels and equipped with radio, flashlight,
handcuffs, and spare magazines.

Upon contact with the driver | saw the driver was a male wearing boxer-brief underwear and no pants. He had an ankle
monitor on his right foot with no shoes or socks. The female could not be seen inside the vehicle and there was a
blanket covering her on the rear floorboard. The male identified himself as David McKinsey-Pace with a Washington
State Id card. | asked David about the female concealed under the blanket and he insisted that there were no other
people in the car. Officer McMurtrey responded to assist. Officer McMurtrey was wearing the standard patrol uniform
jumpsuit and driving a fully marked black and white patrol SUV equipped with emergency lights and sirens.

I asked David to remove the keys from the ignition and at first he reluctantly complied. 1 knew the female | had seen
earlier was under the blanket. | did not know if she was hiding on her own or if she was forced to do so. David driving
while wearing only his underwear made me consider if a sexual assault had taken place. He was very nervous and
glanced around beyond me as if looking for an escape route. | directed him to hand me the car keys and he just stalled
by repeating that he did not understand why | was talking to him.

| asked David to move the blanket so | could see the female and David put the keys back in the ignition and started the
vehicle. The more | questioned him about the female in the back the more nervous and fidgety he became. | observed
Officer McMurtrey move his patrol vehicle to the front of David’s vehicle to block him from leaving the area with the
female. |also could not see clearly enough in the vehicle to see if there was anyone else under the blanket with her.
The whole situation, his demeanor, lack of clothing, and ankle monitor made me feel very uncomfortable and

concerned.

David refused to comply with several commands to turn off the vehicle and remove the keys and he was clearly

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#649 - Eckersley, Brian
APPROVAL DATEMME
#607 Meyer Rlchard 10/10/2015  05:00
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Page 2

preparing to take off. He was very nervous and would not answer questions. | was extremely concerned about the
welfare of the female and believed she was being held against her will. | believed that what | had seen earlier might
have been her trying to leave the vehicle. Based on David’s bizarre behavior | believed that he was likely holding the
female against her will. | was very concerned about her welfare and was not going to let him leave with her before until
| could check on her health and safety. Officer McMurtrey asked something about whether or not he was holding her
hostage. David immediately became frantic and started trying to put the car in gear and looking for his escape path.

Officer McMurtrey attempted to turn off the ignition and remove David McKinsey from the vehicle. | grabbed his left
hand and attempted to gain arm control. | repeatedly yelled at him to stop and turn the car off. David was able to put
the car in drive and accelerated forward and to his left causing Officer McMurtrey to have to jump backwards to avoid
being struck. | did not see exactly how close he got or if Officer McMurtrey was struck because | was focused on David’s
left arm as he drove away and | was holding him. 1did not want to get grabbed onto, dragged, or ran over so | let go.
David punched the gas and ran into Officer McMurtrey’s vehicle causing significant damage by bending the driver’s side
door all the way forward. Once he navigated around the patrol car, David took off at a high rate of speed and turned
$/B on Monroe. Officer McMurtrey began to pursue and another fully marked patrol car joined in the pursuit at
Maxwell. My vehicle is not a Department authorized pursuit vehicle so | turned off Monroe as soon as the 2" vehicle
engaged in the pursuit. | advised units in the area of the significant suspicious details about the female in the back seat

under the blanket.

The pursuit went a short distance when Officers lost sight of it near Maple/Knox (see their reports). The driver and
female passenger were located a short distance away. | responded to the final stop location and contacted David and
his female passenger who was identified as ||| EEEEl D2vid said he ran because he did not want to get arrested
for being with S} He admitted that it was a stupid thing to do and didn’t have anything else to say. | contacted
and asked her about the suspicious circumstances with her under the blanket and what happened prior to and
after the stop.

She said that she and David live in the car together. There is a no contact order between them and he is not supposed
to be around her. He has an ankle monitor because of a recent DV between them. She said they were pulling over to
look for an outlet to charge his ankle monitor. He was in his underwear because they sleep in the car. She said she hid
in the back seat under the blanket because she did not want him to get in trouble. She denied that he ever forced her to
be with him or hide. She was scared when he took off and just laid there for a short time before sitting up and looking
around. When they finally stopped she got out and ran with him because she loves him. She stopped and hid a short
distance from the vehicle. [JEEJJwas homeless and so she was transported to a local shelter by officer B. Spolski.

Officer McMurtrey completed the face sheet since he witnessed the majority of the eluding. See his report for more

details.
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-355516
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIVE INCIDENT XREF
Fri 10/09/2015 01:15
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-WEAPON O | ELUDING
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O g
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTIME [cLeareD TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
10/09/2015 05:10
PRIMARY CHARGE o UCRINIBRS COUE

i

On 100915 at 0115 hours | was responding to assist Sgt. Eckersley on a traffic stop on Mission to
the east of Monroe. Ofc. McMurtrey was already on scene assisting. | was responding from north
on Monroe traveling south bound. As | passed through the intersection of Monroe and Indiana | saw
a dark colored sedan make a wide and erratic high speed turn from Mission onto south bound
Monroe. At that same time | heard Ofc. McMurtrey advise over the radio the vehicle they had
stopped just took off from them and struck his car door and almost struck him in the process. Sgt.
Eckersley advised there was a woman hiding in the back seat of the vehicle who appeared to be
being held against her will.

Based on the attempted assault on a Police Officer, the damage to city property, and the possibility
of an abduction | activated my overhead emergency lights and sirens in an attempt to pursue the
fleeing vehicle. | was approximately three blocks behind the vehicle when | activated my over head
lights and sirens. | could see the vehicle was driving without any headlights or taillights (Blacked
out). | saw the vehicle turn east onto Sinto, cutting the corner on the turn and striking the:curb. Ofc.
McMurtrey turned from Mission onto Monroe in front of me and | took over as second in the pursuit.

As | turned onto Sinto | could not see the vehicle in front of me which indicated the vehicle had
turned off of Sinto on Post. | saw the vehicle heading north on Post then turn west on Indiana. As |
turned west onto Indiana | could see the vehicle was approximately three blocks ahead of me
traveling at a high rate of speed. Ofc. McMurtrey pulled his damaged vehicle over as Cpl Busch
turned from Monroe onto Northwest Blvd. | saw the vehicle accelerate the veer into oncoming lanes
of traffic before it turned off of Northwest blvd south west in the area of Cedar or Mansfield. |
elected to check for the vehicle on w/b Mansfield however when | turned off of Northwest Blvd the

vehicle was no where in sight.

| began to check the area for the vehicle and was advised by Cpl Busch he had located the vehicle
in an alley to the south of Mansfield in the 1300 block. The vehicle was unoccupied so | took a
perimeter position at Maple and Nora while a K9 track was conducted. Both occupants of the
vehicle were subsequently located during the track.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1103 - Winters, Trevor
[APPROVAL
#433 - Yamada, Isamu

DATEMME
10/09/2015 07:40
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REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME | INCIDENT XREF

Fri 10/09/2015 01:18

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

ASSAULT-WEAPON

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

O
DISPATCHTME | ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME | RePorT pATE REPORT TIME
10/10/2015 02:22

| PRIMARY CHARGE ) UCRINIBRS CODE

EEE

On 100915 at approx 0118 hrs, | responded to the area of Monroe/Indiana to assist Sgt Eckersley
with a traffic stop. While enroute, | heard Ofc McMurtrey arrive on scene with him. Shortly after, Ofc
McMurtrey advised over the radio that the driver of the vehicle David McKinsey tried to run him over
and rammed his patrol vehicle. The vehicle fled at a high rate of speed. Officers lost sight of the
vehicle. It was located shortly after, at 0121hrs, in the alley behind 1428 W Knox. The vehicle was
found unoccupied and crashed into the garage.

| deployed SPD K9 Axl for the following reasons-
McKinsey was now wanted for 2nd Assault and Eluding a Police Vehicle.

McKinsey had already shown he is a high level threat to the public nd responding Officers.
He already attempted to run over Ofc McMurtrey, and fled in a high speed pursuit. A check of his
arrest history showed a very recent arrest for 1st degree Armed Robbery. It was obvious-that
McKinsey was going to continue to evade arrest unless located by the K9. Both McKinsey and the
female passenger fled from the vehicle in an unknown direction.

| parked my vehicle at the east end of the alley and walked in with SPD K8 Axl. While walking
towards the vehicle on the west end of the alley, K9 Axl had a huge change of behavior behind 1418
W Knox. K9 Axl located the purse of the female that fled from the vehicle. The purse was in some
taller grass, on the alley side of the fence into 1418 W Knox. Since it was obvious that was the last
known location of the suspects, | started tracking from there. | placed K9 Axl on that track, and
made a loud K9 Announcement. | announced that | was the Police, that we were tracking for the
suspects, and that the suspects needed to give up immediately or they will be located by the dog
and contacted. | heard no response.

From the purse, | gave K9 Axl the command to track, and he did so immediately. | could tell by his
breathing and body language that he was actively tracking the suspect(s). We tracked south,
around the east side of the house and into the front yard. K9 Ax| also located a female shoe in the
backyard, and one on the side of the house. Once in the front yard, we circled towards the west
side of the house. Almost immediately we came back to the front yard, and K9 Axl showed body
language that we were close to a suspect. Ofc Valencia looked under the front porch and observed

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
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the female hiding. She crawled out and was detained without incident. No contact was made.

While the female was being detained, a homeowner called in to report a suspicious male jumping
fences at 1501 W Mansfield. The called described the McKinsey, so we hopped over there to catch

up to him.

We checked the yard of 1501 W Mansfield, he was not in there but K9 Axl showed body language
as if scent was in the yard. K9 Axl was showing scent on the west side of the back yard, so we went
next door to the yard of 1507 W Mansfield. From there, we tracked from the front yard, southbound
along the east side of the house and into the back yard. We continued to the alley, then jumped a
fence into the back yard of 1514 W Knox. We continued south along the west side of the house and
into the front yard of 1514 W Knox. Once in the front yard, K9 Ax| showed that he wanted to jump
the fence into the back yard of 1518 W Knox. He was showing high interest in the corner of the
fencing that separated 1514 and 1518 W Knox. | left Ofc McMurtrey at that corner, and went around
to the west side of 1518 and entered a gate into the back yard. As soon and K9 Axl entered the
yard, his body language showed we were very close to McKinsey. As we worked through the yard
and to the corner of the fence, McKinsey jumped up from behind a bush and started to climb the
fence into the front yard. Ofc McMurtrey was there and took him into custody.

K9 Axl didn't contact McKinsey. See other Officers reports for further.
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff::: - R Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-355516 _
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 10/09/2015 01:18
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIOENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED
MALICIOUS MISCHIEF O | ELUDING
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 B ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED |
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O ]
'DISPATCHTME | ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE 'REPORT TIME
10/09/2015 03:00
PRIMARY CHARGE B UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 10-9-15 at 0118 hours | heard Sgt. Eckersely radio, that the car he had stopped was
fleeing and had run over a patrol car door. The stop was at Maxwell and Monroe, and | was
responding from the area of Monroe and Shannon, driving a fully marked SPD patrol car (#470), and
wearing the uniform of the day. | heard someone say that the car was last seen going east bound

on Sinto.

i

| turned east bound onto Nora from Monroe, and could see the suspect vehicle (WA/AVA3965)
coming straight at me, from Wall, with no lights on. | immediately activated my overheard
emergency lights. The vehicle swerved onto Lincoln and went north. | followed, and saw the car
turn onto w/b Indiana without stopping for the stop sign.

The car continued w/b on Indiana, still with no lights on. | paced it at about 70 mph, when it swerved
s/b off of Northwest Blvd, around Knox.

A couple of minutes later | located the car, unoccupied, in the alley between Walnut and Cedar,
north of Knox. It was still running and had struck the corner of a detached garage on the south side
of the alley. :

| took photographs of the suspect vehicle, and stood by with it until relieved by Ofc. Bode.

*| certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the
foregoing is true and correct (RCW 9A.72.085).

Cpl. K. Busch #625/P317

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING QOFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#625 - Busch, Kevin

APPROVAL DATEMIME

10/09/2015
e

07:24
SR

Scanned Document: Date Stored-10/9/2015 Time Stored-11:53:55 AM



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

-Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Loz Eiffe Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-355516

REPORT PURPOSE a ' - REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Fri 10/09/2015 01:15
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 o ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
MALICIOUS MISCHIEF O COURT ORDER VIOLATION
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCHTIME | ARRIVEDTIME i CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE ~ [rEPORT TIME i
10/09/2015 03:11

 PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE

B g il L e e

This corporal heard radio broadcast that channel 1 was restricted for a vehicle pursuit. As |
switched over to channel 1 | heard officers saying the vehicle rammed his car door. | was close to
the area.

The driver of the vehicle eventually bailed out of the vehicle in an alley of the 1500 block of
W Mansfield. As a perimeter was being set up, | went over to the original crash scene which was
the intersection of Maxwell and Monroe to take pictures.

| photographed the scene there collecting pieces of a sideview mirror | assumed belonged to
the suspects vehicle. Our officers vehicle continued with the chase so it was not there at the
intersection.

| went over to where the chase ended and took photos of the damage to the driver side door
and:fender of the patrol car. | then took photos of the damage to the suspeets vehicle, the missing
side mirror on the passenger door and the damage to the garage it hit as it came to a stop.

The defendant was located in a yard nearby.

| gave the mirror pieces of the suspects vehicle to Officer Fairbanks who was taking care of
the impound.

A photo Log was completed.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Corp W Hager #287
Spokane Police Dept.
Team 11
ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - ] DISTRIBUTION
#287 - Hager, William
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#433 - Yamada, Isamu 10/09/2015

N e P e ey i
e I
il u:.-%%—*_iﬁm'"-“,

Seirni ST

10/09/2015 11:40.35.057

Supplemental Report #1
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
POLICE TRAFFIC
COLLISION REPORT

AR -

REPORT NO. LE469236 |

1591972 ASE # 15-355516

ADDITIONAL PERSONS INVOLVED {PASSENGERS AND/OA WITNESSES ONLY)

NAME
RAST, FIRST, MIDDLE INITIAL)

ADORESS & FHONE §
TRANSIENT

o

D.0.B.
MMDDYYYY

I PASSENGER WITNESSD IUNIT # l 1

B |11 IAIRBAG [9 [nesm, ’9 ' EJECT I 1 '“'{J‘-S"’éﬂl 2 "(’;'['}\’g o '

NATURE OF INJURIES

NAME
(LAST, FIRST, MIODLE INITIAY

ADURESS & PHONE i

OB.
lSEXl JMHGB\‘\'YY

-
|

|
|
|
]
|
|

NATURE OF INJURIES
1 PASSENGER [ ] WITNESS[ ] [ UNIT # ' l SEAT ‘ IAIRBAG I J RESTR. l I EJECT I ’H%S"',’:_Er ['g‘f}{;‘g ‘
NAME
(LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE INfTIAL)
ADDRESS & PHUNE # B —
" pol ke | ] |
I N . ol NATURE GF INJURIES
LPASSENGER DquNEssDIUNITn ’ | BEAT | lAIHBAGI |'ﬂ ; | I EJECT | I“%‘g‘sﬁ I'NJUF‘Yl | l- ’

NARRATWE

Please see subsequent narrative pages

ICERTIFY {DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING 1S THUE AND CORNECT, (RGW 9A72.085)

B. FABIAN
INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S SIGNATURE

10-09-15 06:01 AM

UNIT OR DIST. DET DATED PLACE SIGNELY

APPROVED BY
D. ADAMS 436

DATE
10/9/2015 6:37:49 AM

I»BADGE ORID W I 1191 l ORI # | WA0320400 II'IME POLICE DiSPATCHED] 1:23 AM

JTIME POLICE AHRIVED|1:25 AM

PART B 3000-345-160 R (7/06)
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REPORTNO.  E469236 GASE # 15-355516 Pl Lo 10/09/15 01:18

'NARRATIVE

On 10/9/15 at approximately 0115 hours, Unit 1 (U1) was stopped by LE. It was sitting near Monroe
and Maxwell on the side of the road facing W/B. Unit 2 (U2), a law enforcement vehicle, parked
slightly in front of U1 at an angle. U2 was now parked facing approximately S/W in front of U1.

U1 then started up and collided with UZ. It struck U2 with it's right front/side portion of the vehicle.
U2 was struck in the Driver's door, damaging it, before U1 drove around U2 W/B and then S/B on
Monroe. U2 moved from the scene as it became part of the LE pursuit. :

U1 came to a stop involving a different collision several blocks away.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND THAT
I AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER: Brandon P. Fabian
NUMBER: #1191, B447
DATE: 10/9/15

PLACE: Spokane County, WA

2 AUTO-POPULATED SECTION ***+
THE FOLLOWING ARE DESCRIPTIONS ENTERED FOR ITEMS SELECTED AS "OTHER":
Motor Vehicle Unit 1
Action Code: VEH HAD BEEN STOPPED BY POLICE
Traffic Control; WAS ALREADY STOPPED BY OFFICERS
**** END OF AUTO-POPULATED SECTION **** :

DArQrC A ~re e
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CRIMINAL [l TRAFFIC Izg NON-TRAFFIC  IINEROLTRNAS

INTHE 3 DISTRICT#MUNICIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE, COUNTY OF SPOKANE, *WA032051J STATE OF WASHINGTON
[ STATE OF WASHINGTON, PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT
O COUNTY OF

AFEITYITOWN OF SPO Five.

LEA ORI ,6—-'"' QZS-S-SI-{.\ ‘Cuum oRle:

[ THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON B

&) EXPIRES PHOTO ), 0. MATCHED
£-i0-14 g s [l no

NAME- T FIRST . MIDILE COLCLP
/? Efﬂsﬂy’ 'ﬁa:‘{. 1}|J _D Clves  [Ono

ADDRES?/S— S A‘k/ﬂu r B {JIF NEW ADDRESS

cImy STATE ODE EMPLOYER LOCATION i
E ;%?ka he. RACE UA. i WD fm/ '1? "
{5 SEX MEIS FIGHT EYES HAIR
2-/0-93 2 [m 'S50e [0 [Be béus
RESIDENTIAL PHONE NO. CELUPAGER NO WORK PHONE, ==
() () () s
VIOLATION DATE MONTH DAY YEAR TIME DINTW
| oNoR ABOUT / o é / 5 24 Hou;ﬂ , / 5/ LaNG: __j—n-—__-_
AT LOCATION Mp CITYICOUNT
\ Maepell (Honroe %

( DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGP

Fl Vi
VEHICLE LICENSE NO, STATE EXPIRES VEH. YR MAKE MODEL s@ iy SiLoR
_ =0 _® -
TRAILER #1 LICENSE NO, STATE EXPIRES | TR.YR, TRAILER /2 LIGENSE NO, STATE .y, |EXPIRES [:R YR.
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\ NO NR N | F |READING O n~o Pass [ NO OnwNo VEHICLE  [JLEA p
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7 040 X UViolation of e
-b W, s Centaed o
#2 VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE
- '
N
Dietim,
MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE
APPEARANCE MO, DY. | YR TIME ~ |mELaTED® DATE 1551
ORIE I HIM [ DAY S 1:30% L 70915
1CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT I HAVE ISSUED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE
N CAUSE TO BELIEVE THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S)
0O Sent to Court for Mailing EFoin
O Referred to Prosecutor /W ﬂfyfz/ ey /0‘{ 7
iiz ﬂpﬂkﬁd OFFICE
(e COMPLAINT / CITATION 72
w == B FIND/JUDG '
filcra| Pea |cne|  FinoINGs FINE SUSPENDED SUB-TOTAL __|DATE
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201 |c nNe G NG D |8 s s oo (@)}
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o
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£ __ |omErcostss ~J
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July 2015
WASHINGTON UNIFORM COURT DOCKET - COURT COPY
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cny =
Municipal Court of Spokane 55
County of Spokane, State of Washington Case No. 520986551 pags
Report No. 1500313729 i

B Pre-Trial [] Post Conviction "©  in - i

- ——-———————Pc'la'ini :ijflr-’SPOImNE,__' - o " [1 Replacement Order (Paragraph 1@ L
g
e Domestic Violence No-Contact Q¥det.
DAVID DRE MCKINSEY-PACE. - - = 3
Defendant (Firs,  Middle,  Last Name) Clerlds action required: Paragraph 9
No-Contact Order
1. Protected Person’s ldentifiers: ' Defendant’s Identifiers.
If a minor, use initials Date of Birth
#a instead of name, provide ! 06/10/93
Name (First, Middle, Last) other info., and complete Gonder Race
Female White = alawEnforcement-- ... Male White
DOB Gender Race Information Sheet (LEIS). )

2. Defendant:
A. do not cause, attempt, or threaten to cause bodily injury to, assault sexual!y assault, harass, stalk
of keep under surveillance the protected person.
B. do not contact the protected person, directly, mdlrectly. in person or through others, by phone, malil,
or electronic means, except for mailing or service of process of coun documents through a third
party, or contact by the defendant’s lawyers.

C. do not knowingly enter, remain, or come within 2 blocks (1,000 feet if no distance entered) of the
protected person's residence, school, workplace, other:

D. other: Any known location of the protected person

3. Firearms, Weapons, and Concealed Pistol License, Defendant:

[ do not cbtain, own, possess or control a firearm. (RCW 9.41.040.) .

B2 do not obtain or possess a firearm, other dangerous weapon, or concealed pistof license. (RCW
9.41.800.)

[ shall immediately surrender all firearms and other dangerous weapons within the defendant's
possession or control and any concealed pistol license. Comply with the Order to Surrender
Weapons filed separately. (RCW 9.41.800.)

4. [This no-contact order expires on [X] September B, 2099 at 5:00 PM (date and time) or
[]1year [J2years from today's date.

If no date is entered and no box is checked, this order expires § years from today’s date.

The court may extend a no-contact order even if the defendant does riot appear at arraignment.

Warning: Violation of this order with actual notice of its terms is a criminal offense under chapter
26.50 RCW and will subject a violator to arrest; any assault, drive-by shooting, or reckless
endangerment that is a violation of this order is a felony. You can be arrested even if the person
protected by this order invites or allows you to violate the order’s prohibitions. You have the
sole responsibility ta avoid or refrain from violating the order’s provisions. Only the court can change
the order upon written request.

Findings of Fact
5. Based upon the record both written and oral, the court finds that the defendant has been charged with,
arrested for, or convicted of a domestic violence offense, that the defendant represents a credible
threat to the physical safety of the protected person, and the court issues this Domestic Violence No-
Contact Order under chapter 10.99 RCW to prevent possible recurrence of violence.

6. The court finds that the defendant’s relationship to a person protected by this order is an
[ Intimate partner (former/current spouse; former/current domestic pariner; parent of a child in
common; or former/current cohabitant as part of a dating relationship) or
0O Other family member as defined by Ch. 10.98 RCW:

gy
Do;,nestlc Walence No-Contact Order (NOGON) (ORNC) ( ORWPNR) Page 1 of 2
WPF.NC 02.0100 (12/2014) - RCW 10.99.040, .045, .050, RCW 9.41.800
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10/09/2015 02:22 FaX SPD DISPATCH 0002/0009

7. ® (Pretrial Order) For crimes not defined as a serious offense, the court makes the following
mandatory findings pursuant fo RCW 9.41.800(1) and (2): O The defendant used, displayed, or
threatened to use a firearm or other dangerous weapon in a felony. [J The defendant Is ineligible to
possess a firearm due to a prior conviction pursuant to RCW 9.41.040; or [ Possession of a firearm or
-— - =~ —— —— —other-dangerous weaponby-the-defendant-presents aserious-andimminentthreat-topublichealthor— ———— ——-
safety, or to the health or safety of any individual. '

Additional Warnings to Defendant This order does not modify or termi}late any order entered in any
other case. You are still required to comply with other orders.

Willfull violation of this order is punishable under RCW 26.50.110. State and federal fiream restrictions
apply. 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(8)(9); RCW 9.41.040. In addition to other state and federal fiream
restrictions, if you and the protected person ara infimate pariners, you cannot own, obtain, or possess a
firearm, other dangerous weapon, or concealed pistol license for as long as this order is in effect. A
violation is a felony and will subject you to arrest. : e

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2265, a court In any of the 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, any
) _| United States territory, and any tribal land within the United States shall aceord fullfaith and:credit to the
7 ) " lorder.” ’ ity

Additional Orders .
8. ﬁcwil standby: The appropriate law enforcement agency shall, at a reasonable time and for a
reasonabledurati 2o it Sc R el belongings located at:

9. The €lerk of the court shall forward a copy of this order on or before thé next judicial day to: Spokane
X County Sheriffs Office & City Police Department where the case is filed, which shall enter it into the
Washington Crime Information Center. ol o

10:F1 This order replaces all prior no-contact orders protecting the same person issued under this cause

number. \ ; -
Dated: \ % \ Time a.m./p.m. & in open cou defendant present.
| ac .‘@ oip by \,L (\
i Judge/ Pro Tem/Court Chswhissioner

Defandent

The protected person shall be provided with a certified copy of this order.

1 am a certified or registered interpreter or found by the court to be qualified to interpret in the
language, which the defendant understands. | transfated this

order for the defendant from English into that language.
Signed at (city) _- , (state) , on (date)
Interpreter; print name:

Donéstié Vioence No-Contact Order (NOCON) (ORNC) (ORWPNP} | Page 2 of 2
WPF NE 02.0100 (12/2014) - RCW 10.99.040, .045, .050, RCW 9.41.800
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FILED

September 08, 2015
SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT

196116

IN THE SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT, COUNTY OF SPOKANE, STATE OF WASHINGTON

"CITY OF SPOKANE, =~ " “Case No. 520986561
' Plaintiff, Repart No: 1500313729
vs. ORDER TO SURRENDER =
WEAPONS RCW 9.41.800 = 3
DAVID DRE MCKINSEY PACE, X Pre-Trial (S
DOB: 06/10/1093 [] Post-Conviction oA
(] Replacement Order o
S—— ~--.-Defendant. e
3 RET

In an order dated February 3, 2015, the Court ordered that the defendant must: Fi
not obtain or possess any firearms, other dangerous weapons. or concealed p@@:l
license (CPL); and &

tqm in any firearms, other dangerous weapons, and CPL as stated in this order.

Defendant DAVID DRE MCKINSEY PACE Mo T e
The COud orders that you must immediately surrender (lum |n) all firearms, other -
- dangerous weapons in your possession or control and concealed pistol license (CPL).
Surrender weapons and concealed pistol license (CPL) to the:
Call Crime Check at (509) 456-2233 to arrange a time for the surrender of your weapons
and CPL.
If you have weapons or a concealed pistol license (CPL):

Step 1: Immediately tum in the weapons and CPL,
Step 2:  Get a receipt for the weapons and CPL from law enforcement or the Court

designated person.
Step 3. Complete the Proof of Surrender form and attach the Receipt.

Step 4: File the documents with the Clerk of Court within 5 days.
If you do not have weapons or concealed pistol license (CPL):
Step 1: Immediately complete and sign the Declaration of Non-Sutrender form.
Step 2: File the Declaration with the Clerk of Courl within 5 days.
The Law Enforcement Officer serving this order may accept y_our weapons at the time of
service,
- You must surrender all firearms, other dangerous weapons and concealed pistol license (CPL)
- subject to this order, including but not limited to the following:

Order to Surrender Weapons
Instructions for Surrender of Weapons — Page 1 of 3 ENALE
T

Rev. 2015:01-26
MCKINSEY PACE - 520986551
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Attach sheet if there are more to list.
—

WACIC Data Entry

| The Cletk of Court shall forward a copy of this order, on or before the next
judicial day, tothe __ - [ County Sheriff's Office or [ City of
Spokane Police Department, which shall enter this order into WACIC.

Service

X The restramed person appeared and was informed of the order by the Court
further service is not requ:red

Warning! If you fail to comply with this Order, you could be found in
contempt of court andfor be chirged with a misdemeanor and
punished accordingly. RCW 9.41.810.

Signed on September 8, 2015

Kevin D. Stewart
Commissioner, Spokane Municipal Court

| hereby acknowledge both receipt of a copy of this Order to Surrender Weapons and receipt of
additional [nstructions for Surrender of Weapons to Law Enforcement as detailed on page 3 of

this pleading.

ﬂ;@@f ; 0 DAVID DRE MCKINSEY PACE
Signature of Defendant Print Name

> Pro Se

Signature of Defendant’s Atlorney WSBA No. N/A Print Name

Order to Surrender Weapons

Instructions for Surrender of Weapons — Page 2 of 3 veme AL i
Rev. 2015-01-26 R
MCKINSEY PACE - 520986551
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INSTRUCTIONS ON SURRENDERING

Pursuant to a court order, you have been ordered to surrender ail firearms to the City of
Spokane Police Department or Sheriff's Department (SPD/SCSO). You must immediately
follow these instructions:

IF YOU HAVE WEAPONS OR A CONCEALED PISTOL LICENSE (CPL):

Step 1:  Immediately tun in the weapons and your Concealed Pistof License.
DO NOT BRING YOUR WEAPONS OR CPLTO THE POLICE/SHERIFF DESK.
Call Crime Check at 458-2233 or if you are. a.Cheney resident.call Cheney Crime
- Check at 535-9233 to make arrangements to'surrender your firearms.
You must have a copy of .the court order with you to give SPD/SCSO officer when
you tum in your firearm(s) and/or Concealed Pistol License. Also you must have a
completed list of all of your firearms that you are turning-in on the Surrendered
Firearms Inventory Form (this form is in the packet of documents provided to you
by the court.) . oy g
If ahy weapons are currently in your car go fo the Police or Sheriff front desk in the
- Public Safety Building and tell the officer that you need to-strrender your weapons
~and that they are in your car. An officer will follow you to-your car to retrieve the
weapons and provide you with the receipt. '

Step 2: You must have the law enforcement officer to whom you surrendéred the firearms
sign the Surrendered Firearms Inventory Form.

You must obtain a copy of the signed Surrendered Firearms Inventory Form from
the law enforcement officer to whom you surrendered the firearms to provide proof to
the court.

Step 3: Complete the Proof of Surrender form and attach the Surrendered Firearms
Inventory Form,

Step 4: File the Proof of Surrender, Surrendered Firearms Inventory Form and the .
signed Receipt for Surrendered Weapons and Concealed Pistol License with the
clerk of the court within 5 days of the date you were served with the Order to
Surrender Firearms.

The Law Enforcement Officer serving this order may accept your weapons at the time of
service.

IF YOU DO NOT HAVE WEAPONS OR A GONCEALED PISTOL LICENSE:
Step 1. Immediately complete and sign the Declaration of Non-Surrender form.

Step 2:  File the Declaration of Non-Surrender with the clerk of the court within 5 days of
the date you were served with the Order to Surrender Firearms.

IF YOU DO NOT SURRENDER YOUR WEAPONS OR YOU CONGEALED PISTOL LICENSE
AS ORDERED BY THE COURT YOU COULD BE FOUND IN CONTEMPT OF COURT, TO
HAVE VIOLATED THE NO CONTACT/PROTECTION ORDER, BE CHARGED WITH A
MISDEMEANOR OR FELONY, AND PUNISHED ACCORDINGLY. RCW 9.41.040(2) AND
RCW 9.41.810.

Order to Surrender Weapans

Instructions Aor. Surrender of Weapons - Page 3 of 3 e W n'l

Rev. 2015-01-26. - et

MCKINSEY PACE - 5Z098655)
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IN THE SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT, COUNTY OF SPOKANE, STATE OF WASHINGTON

CITY OF SPOKANE, Case No. 570986551
Plaintiff, | Report No: 1500313729

DECLARATION OF NON-SURRENDER

Vs,
OF FIREARMS RCW 9.41.040
DAVID DRE MCKINSEY PACE,
DOB: 08/10/1993
- Defendant. ~ ¢
t.r‘ _C-

| understand that the court has ordered me to sumender any firearms, other dangerous wea s, or
concealed pistol-license that | own or have in my possession or control. | have not sufrendered a iréams,
olher dangerous weapons, or concealed pistol license pursuant to that order because | do not have any of

those items. =
I understand that { am prohibited from obtaining or possessing a firearm or other dangerous ?eapan or
concealed pistol Iccense until further order of the court. : r\; 52

| certify, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washlngton that thls statemenHS tmrb and
correct,

3 Washington.

DA E MCKINSEY PACE
Sén%ﬁﬂeﬂraﬂ Person Print name

Warning! Failure to comply with an Order to Surrender Weapons issued in this case number could
result in the restrained person being found in contempt of court and/or being charged with a
misdemeanor or felony, and punished accordingly. RCW 9.41.040(2) and RCW 9.41.810.

vl )
Declaration of Non-Surgender of Firearms DV

Rev. 12/2014
" MCKINSEY PACE - 5Z0986551
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REC'D - SPOKANE
POLICE RECORDS

A5 00T 9@ AN B 48

SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington
DATE: 10-9-2015 REPORT NUMBER: 15-355516

CHARGES REQUESTED: Attempt to Elude, Malicious Mischief 2n Degree

DEFENDANT: McKinsey-Pace, David D DOB: 6-10-1993 B/M
STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): City of Spokane Flegt/ Spokane Police Department, Spokane WA
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 10-09-15 0115 hours

LOCATION OF CRIME: Maxwell/Monroe Spokane city, Spokane County, WA
INVESTIGATOR: Officer C. McMurtrey 1047

APPROVED BY: 13\

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
Officer C. McMurtrey 1100 W Mallon 242-8400
Sgt. B. Eckersley - 1100 W Mallon 242-8400

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Photos, damaged police vehicle (#362)

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE
RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 15-355516

DEFENDANT: McKinsey-Pace, David D DOB: 6-1 0-1993 B/M

The undersigned, a law enforcément dfficer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

On 10-9-2015 at approximately 0115 hours, SPD Sgt. Eckefsley initiated a traffic stop of
a suspicious vehicle. Based on the subsequent investigation, the following information
was found:

Sgt. B. Eckersley can testify to:

On 100915, at 0115 hrs, he observed a maroon colored Dodge Neon (Wa license # AVA3965)
driving W/B on Maxwell at Howard. The vehicle drove up on the north sidewalk of Maxwell and
stopped so that half of the vehicle was in the lane of travel and the other half on the sidewalk.
The rear passenger door opened. He observed a female slep halfway out of the car. She was
wearing light colored print laggings. She immediately got back into the vehicle and the
continued W/B on Maxwell. He saw the rear tail lights did not work. He stopped the vehicle for
stopped/standing on roadway and defective equipment. Sgt. Eckersley was driving an
unmarked Ford Expedition equipped with emergency lights and sirens. He was wearing a
tactical vest adorned with "Police” on the front and back panels and equipped with radio,
flashlight, handcuffs, and spare magazines.

Upon contact with the driver he saw it was a male wearing boxer-brief underwear and no pants.
He had an ankle monitor on his right foot. The female could not be seen inside the vehicle and
there was a blanket covering her on the rear floorboard. The male identified himself as David
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McKinsey-Pace with a Washington State Id card. He asked David about the female concealed
under the blanket and he insisted that there were no other people in the car. Officer McMurtrey
responded to assist. Officer McMurtrey was wearing the standard patrol uniform jumpsuit and
driving a fully marked black and white patrol SUV equipped with emergency lights and sirens.
Sgt. Eckersley asked David to remove the keys from the ignition and at first he reluctantly
complied. He asked David to move the blanket so he could see the female and David put the
keys back in the ignition and started the vehicle. He observed Officer McMurtrey move his
patrol vehicle to the front of David’s vehicle to block him from leaving the area with the female.
David refused to comply with several commands to turn off the vehicle and remove the keys.
Sgt. Eckersley was extremely concerned about the welfare of the female and believed she was
being held against her will.

Sgt. Eckersley and Officer McMurtrey attempted to turn off the ignition and remove David
McKinsey from the vehicle. David was able to put the car in drive and accelerated into Officer
McMurtrey's vehicle causing significant damage by bending the driver's side door all the way
forward. David took off at a high rate of speed with Officer McMurtrey and another fully marked
patrol car directly behind him.

Officer C. McMurtrey can testify to:

1) Being a police officer with the Spokane Police Department and on duty on 10-9-
16 at approximately 0115 hours.

2) Responding to assist Sgt. Eckersley with a motor vehicle stop at Monroe and
Maxwell in Spokane City, WA.

3) Driving a marked police vehicle, #362, which is a Ford Explorer SUV fully marked

e with police insignia, black and white coloring and emergéncy blue and red

lighting.

4) Wearing department issued uniform with police badge and patches affixed.

5) Upon approach of the vehicle on the passenger side, being alerted by Sgt.
Eckersley that there was a female under a blanket in the back seat.

6) That the female, (later identified) was under a blanket in the fetal
position and not moving.

7) Believing that the female was being held against her will.

8) That the driver started the vehicle when questioned about the female in the back.

9) That Sgt. Eckersley. told him numerous times to shut off the vehicle.

10)Placing his patrol vehicle in front of the defendant's vehicle to prevent him from
escaping.

11)Approaching the defendant, who was driving the vehicle and trying to get the
keys from the ignition.

12)That the defendant swatted my hands away from the keys and then placed the
vehicle in to drive.

13)That the defendant was able to turn to avoid my patrol car, having a clar path to
avoid striking it should he choose.

14)That the defendant, sped forward at a high rate of speed, and drove straight in to
the driver's door of the marked police vehicle, causing severe damage.

15)That the driver continually drove in a reckless manner in order to escape police.

16)Following the defendant’s vehicle with my emergency lights and sirens activated
for about 12 blocks before other police officers took over the pursuit.
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17)That my emergency lights and sirens were activated.
18)That the driver drove in the middle of the road, with no headlights in the dark at a

rate well in excess of the posted 30 mph speed.
19)That the defendant was driving faster than my patrol car, which was traveling at

60 MPH.
20)That the damage to the patrol vehicle rendered it out of service due to the

darmage. .
21)That the defendant was also arrested for DVOPV in municipal court.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of :

Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)
DAT/ LACE SPOKANE, WASHINGTON SIGNATURE: % x
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10/14/2015

15-0355516

Depariment Case Number

Department Case Report (Additional)

Related Case # 's:

Case Information
Case Officer: 1191 - FABIAN, BRANDON ‘
Offense Date/Time: 10/09/2015 - 01:18Hrs
Offense Location: Monroe And Maxwell, Spokane, WA
Offense Type: ASSLTDV Assault Domestic Violence Ist, 2nd, & 3rd

Expiration Date: 10/08/2018

Jurisdiction: City of Spokane

Disposition:

Disposition Date:

Case Comments:

= aLE Ty i M:\a‘a._ i sac. O 1y i :
N TypelArtestee it 1] AR
Name: Mckinsey- Pace, David, D Sex:M Race: B DOB: 06/10/1993 Home Phone#:
Address: 915 S. Walnut ID#:
Spokane, WA, 99204

Additional Name Information:

Container #: Process: Hold In Property Facility

Status/Location: Stored In Location - Temp Envelope Locker 088

Packaging/Quantity/Itemn Type: CD/DVD case - 1 - Miscellaneous

Make/Model: Weight Rec: Value: $0.00
Collection Date/Time: 10/14/2015 - 08:15Hrs Collected By: 420 - APPLEWHAITE, KENNETH A

Collection Location:

Item Notes:

Corepadt st t TRCVOR ADOY Depactient © o Sefec i Page 1 of 1
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REQUEST FOR MEDIA RECORDINGS
Completed request for required for all recordings
Internal Investigative Use Only

X SPD Radio Supervisor [E-mail completed form to “SPD Radio Supervisors’]

1 911 [E-mail completed form to “Recordings, 911" ]

] SO Radio Supervisor [E-mail completed form to “SO Radio Supervisors’]
Requestor Information

Request Date: 10/12/2015 Date Tape Needed: 10/30/2015

Requestor's Name: P Taylor 392 Phone:835-4566 Extension:

Requestor's Agency: Spokane Police

Approved by Supervisor [name & rank]: Sgt Griffin
Incident/Defendant Information

Date of Incident: 10/9/2015 Type of Incident; Eluding

Location of Incident: Monroe and Maxwell

Name of Person [s] Charged: Mckinsey-Pace, David D
DOB: 6/10/1993

Report/Incident #: 15-355516
Cross Reference Report #

Specific Information to be included:

All 911 incoming and outgoing phone calls including hang-ups

All Crime Check incoming and outgoing calls including hang-ups

All SCSO incoming and outgoing phone calls in the dispatch center including transfer calls

Request to hold original media (Major Crimes Only)

All SPD incoming and outgoing phone call in the dispatch center including transfer calls
All Police Radio traffic from all channels related to this incident
Other Information (from time of stop until one in custody)

XXO | OO0

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Date Requested Material Duplicated Employee Name

Material Saved to Shared File: Yes [] No [}

Requestor Signature Date

Requested Material is not releasable for the following reason:

[ The record does not exist [J Beyond the 90 day retention — The record is no longer available
212-3 Fl

May 8, 2009
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